

OPG Business Plan TB Sub

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY)" <mike.feenstra@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Mar 2018 11:43:53 -0400
Attachments: 2018-02-16- OPG 2018-21 Business Plan Review - clean.pptx (330.62 kB)

Hi Matt,

Attached is a draft TB deck for the OPG Business Plan. TBS is pushing for us to get them something today – and has asked that MO reach out to put us on the April 10th agenda (as we were originally tracking). Can you follow up with TBS on this when you discuss the MNO item with them?

Let us know if you are comfortable with us sharing this with TBS.

Thanks
Martin